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Hanaman, Cathiene

From: Kelly, Tom

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:48 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Rep. Sheridan drafting request

Hi Cathlene.

My boss is the Assembly lead on SB 44 (LRB-0812) and would like to introduce an Assembly companion bill. If you could
please just get it jacketed for the Assembly, it would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks.

Tom Kelly

Office of Rep. Sheridan
State Capitol, 9-North
608-266-7503




Parisi, Lori

From: 4 Shannon-Bradiey, Summer

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:44 PM
To: Parisi, Lori

Subject: LRB-0812/SB 44

Hi Lori-

This e-mail confirms that our office has given Rep. Sheridan’s office permission to introduce the
Assembly companion to SB 44 (originally LRB-0812/1) re: restitution paid to Child Advocacy
Centers.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
Thanks.

Summer
Summer R. Shannon-Bradley
Office of Senator Judith B. Rebson

Senate Majority Leader
(608) 266-2253
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AN ACT to create 973.06 (1) (fm) and 973.20 (4n) of the statutes; relating to:

surcharges and restitution paid to child advocacy centers.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law permits a court to impose surcharges and requires a court to order
a defendant convicted of a crime to pay restitution to any victim of that crime unless
the court finds substantial reason not to do so and states the reason on the record.
Under this bill, if the defendant is convicted of certain crimes against a child, the
court may impose a reasonable contribution surcharge to be made to a child advocacy
center and the restitution order may require the defendant to pay a child advocacy
center for the costs, up to $500, that the center expended conducting interviews as
part of investigating the crime.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTiON 1. 973.06 (1) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:
973.06 (1) (fm) If the defendant committed a crime specified in ss. 948.02 to

948.11, an amount determined by the court to make a reasonable contribution
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SENATE BILL 44 SEcTION 1
surcharge to a child advocacy center recognized by a county board if the court
determines that the person has the financial ability to make the contribution
surcharge and the contribution surcharge is appropriate. All contribution
surcharges made under this paragraph shall be made to the clerk of circuit court for
distribution to the child advocacy center.

SEcTION 2. 973.20 (4n) of the statutes is created to read:

973.20 (4n) If the defendant committed a crime specified in ss. 948.02 to 948.11
and a child advocacy center recognized by a county board conducted interviews
relating to the crime, the restitution order may require that the defendant pay an
amount equal to the costs of conducting the interviews, not to exceed $500, to the
child advocacy center.

(END)




D,uer’st; Christina_

From: Kelly, Tom

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2007 11:21 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-2189/1 Topic: Restitution paid to child advocacy centers

Please Jacket LRB 07-2189/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



